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Council be empowered to make arrangements for the same, and

for the appointment of a President.

The following gentlemen were elected Members of the Society:

Mr. Fowler, Mr. D. Badcock, Mr. H. Cox, Mr. Jno. Ostler,

Major Parr, Mr. Jno. Taylor, Mr. Geo. Abraham.

Moved by Mr. A. Malet, seconded by Mr. Hunt, and

resolved that, the plan for the restoration of the Castle, when

made by Mr. Ferrey, should be shown to Mr. Davis, and that

he be asked if he feels disposed to carry out the promise formerly

made by him of supplying a doorway and door to the Castle

Hall.

A letter was read from Mr. Vidal respecting the excavations

at Wedmore, intimating that the time had arrived when the

ground disturbed by Mr. Hervey should be filled in.

It was resolved that Mr. Vidal be informed in courteous

terms that the Society deeply regrets that it is unfortunately

not in a position to be pecuniarily responsible either to him or to

his tenant, as regards any expense or damage connected with

the Mudgeley excavations.

The thanks of the Society were given to the Kev. Canon

Meade for presiding.

On the 10th October, 1879, at a Special General Meeting,

convened for the purpose of considering the proposal contained

in the last yearly report, to increase the Annual Subscription

from 10s. to 10s. 6d.

—

The Kev. I. S. Gale took the chair.

Proposed by Mr. Chisholm Batten, seconded by Mr.

Surtees, and resolved “ that the question of an increase of

subscription be adjourned until the next Annual General

Meeting.’^

On 29th January, 1880, the Committee of the Society re-

ceived the Report of the Committee appointed to explore Pen

Pits, in consequence of the visit of the Society to that place in
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1878. A preliminary survey was made in January, 1879, by

Mr. W. Boyd Dawkins, F.R.S., and Rev. H. H. Winwood,

and a report was drawn up by Mr. Dawkins, which will be

found in Vol. XXIV. The present report is drawn up by Mr.

Winwood, and has been accepted by the Pen Pits Committee,

with the exception of the protests, which are appended to it.

|l0ort (if fell fejioitatioit (!|ommitt^j.

The Committee appointed by the Council of the Somersetshire

Archasological and Natural History Society to explore Pen Pits

have the honour of sending in the following report of the

excavations carried on during the past autumn under their

superintendence, and of the results which have arisen therefrom.

After several preliminary meetings, the real work began on

the morning of Tuesday, the 23rd of September, w^hen the

following Members met on the ground : Gen. Lane Fox, Revs.

Preb. Scarth, J. A. Bennett, J. H. Ellis, H. H. Winwood,

T. W. Wilkinson (Hon. Secretary), and W. Muller, Esq.

After a careful inspection of the ground, it was unanimously

agreed to begin work at the fortified end of the promontory to

the east of the Pits, known as Gaspar Pits, in order, if possible,

to arrive at some conclusion as to the age of the earthworks

enclosing apparently some of the pits, and subsequently to

attack the pits proper ; thus carrying out the suggestions

embodied in Professor Boyd Dawkins’ Preliminary Report to

the Society, and published in the Twenty-fourth volume of its

Proceedings.

It may be as well here to give a brief description of the

locality. The high ground to the west, called Penridge, is

composed of Greensand, of which a typical section may be seen

in Long Lane quarry, 2.e., a top layer of Chert and rubble, suc-

ceeded by 5 feet of Greensand rock, resting upon Greensand

32 feet thick so far as the excavation is at present carried.

The whole of the high ground around has been dug into at some

time or other ; in fact the pits or depressions may be considered


